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Federal Communication Commission
Equipment Authorization Division, Application Processing Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21048
2nd March 2011
Dear FCC Examiner,

Pursuant to Paragraphs §0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission’s Rules (47 C.F.R.) and Section
§552(b)(4) of the Freedom of Information Act, Trimble Navigation Limited requests
confidentiality for the following products:

FCC ID Number Product Title/Model
JuPe16 GeoExplorer 6000 Series Handhelds
Model: 88951 (with 3.5G cellular modem)

For the product stated above, we request that the following information be held permanently
confidential:

1) Block Diagram
Block Diagram GeoExplorer 6000 Series Handhelds

2) All Schematics

3) Parts List
BOM 88900-11

4) Operational Description

The above exhibits contain Trimble Navigation Ltd trade secrets and proprietary information
that could be of benefit to our competitors regarding the design of our device. This material is not
customarily available to the general public and we request that it be withheld from public
inspection. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the address shown below.

Sincerely,
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Name: Roy Cann
MGIS Director of Engineering
Company: Trimble Navigation Limited
Address: 935 Stewart Drive, Sunnyvale
California, CA 94085
Phone: +1 (408) 481-8000
Fax: +1 (408) 481-7781
Email: Roy cann@trimble.com

roy.cann@trimble.co.nz




